
1

From:
Sent: 28 February 2024 18:31
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Subsequent Contract 

Dear ,  
 
Many thanks for your tender response in respect of the above matter. 
 
Having carefully reviewed all of the offers received we write to inform you that your firm has been selected to advise in 
respect of the matters set out in the RfP.  
 
The terms and conditions of the Framework Agreement shall apply to your engagement in accordance with clause 3.2 of 
the Terms of Reference therein. 
 
The details of the contract are: 
 
Contract Name: USD LIBOR amendment and other services in respect of certain Airbus aircraft  
Supplier Name: Norton Rose Fulbright LLP 
Contract Value: <££1,000,000 (payable by third party)  
Contract Duration: <24 months 
Commencement Date: 27 October 2023 
 
Kind regards 
 
The UKEF Aero Panel Procurement Team 
 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:16 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: Subsequent Contract  
 
Dear UKEF  
  
I refer to your email of 20 February 2024 and attach the response on behalf of Norton Rose Fulbright LLP. Please do not 
hesitate to contact us should you need any clarification on the attached document.  
  
Kind regards  
  

  

 
Norton Rose Fulbright LLP 




